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SOUTH CAROLINA 
COMMISSION ON HIGHER EDUCATION 

 

 

DATE:  May 29, 2019 

TO:  Members, Commission on Higher Education 

FROM:  Mike LeFever, Interim President and Executive Director 

SUBJECT: May 31, 2019, Commission Meeting  
 

 

Enclosed is the agenda for a meeting of the Commission on Higher Education to be held at 2:00 p.m. 

on Friday, May 31, 2019, in the Commission’s Main Conference Room at 1122 Lady Street, Suite 300. 

 

The agenda is available online. To access it, please go to the following link: 

https://www.che.sc.gov/CHE_Docs/executivedirector/mailouts/2019_May/2019-05-

31_FINAL_CHE_Meeting_Agenda.pdf 

 

Our offices are at the corner of Main and Lady Streets. Parking will be available at meters on the street 

or in the city parking lot at the corner of Lady and Assembly Streets directly adjacent to our building.   

 

 

 

cc:  Ms. Molly Spearman, S.C. State Superintendent of Education 

Dr. Danny Varat, State Board of Education 

Presidents, Public Colleges and Universities 

Dr. Tim Hardee, President, SC Technical College System 

Dr. Jeffrey Perez, President, S.C. Independent Colleges and Universities, Inc. 

Press and Interested Parties 
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